# SHAIK ABDUL KASHIF

**WORKSHOP INCHARGE/ MANAGER** 

**EXPERIENCE - 15+ YEARS** 

EMAIL ID - <u>kashif.ahmed786@gmail.com</u> MOBILE NUMBER: +91-9908280463 (INDIA)

PASSPORT NO: **W5474463** 

## **Professional Summary:**

I am a dedicated person always committed to doing my job to the best of my ability. I have good experience to my knowledge. I can guarantee you will not be disappointed with my workmanship. I work well under pressure, and I am a good problem solver. I have good people skills and I can build positive relationships.

## **Skills:**

- Experienced in JCB 3DX Excavator Hydraulics troubleshooting.
- Maintenance and repair of Hydraulic system and Rams of JCB 3DX.
- Preventive maintenance of JCB 3DX Excavator.
- Experienced in JCB 3DX Excavator rear axle side.
- Experience in JCB 3DX Excavator fabrication and providing guidance to welders.
- Active Learning.
- Troubleshooting.
- Time Management.
- Experience of successfully managing a busy fleet workshop.

# **Work Experience:**

- GOLD FIELDS (2010 Till Date) -
  - 1. I have a total of 13+ Years of experience.
  - 2. I am currently working as **Workshop In charge/ Manager** from 2016 to till date.
  - 3. Worked as **Service Engineer** for JCB 3DX Excavator from 2010 till 2016.
  - 4. Gold Fields is an Authorized Dealer for ICB India PVT LTD.
- VEM Technologies PVT LTD (2007 2010) -
  - 1. Having 3 Years of experience as CNC 5 Axis Milling Machine Operator.

#### Roles & Responsibilities:

- Maintain scheduling and workshop planning.
- Lead a group of workers and organize daily tasks.
- Manage projects.
- Booking of vehicles for service or repair, generating quotations and supervising with parts department.
- Review work done by others to check work quality.
- Order and dispense supplies.
- Ensuring that the workshop is kept to a high standard of safety.

## Qualification:

- Passed Diploma in Mechanical Engineering in 2006 with 54% of marks.
- College Al Huda Polytechnic College.

#### Personal Details:

- Marital Status Married
- Languages English, Hindi & Telugu.

# **Declaration:**

• I hereby declare that the information furnished above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.